

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CENTER LINE BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION
MEETING HELD ON Wednesday, August 4, 2021

Meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Kathi Buckner, with the following members present:

Mrs. Kathy Hanselman
Ms. Diane Paul
Ms. Jan Ornsten
Ms. Sheryl Gorbe
Mrs. Kathi Buckner
Ms. Kim Orloski
Vince Carter

Ms. Jackie Lancaster
Mr. Richard Poniatowski - Absent
Ms. Val Maczko - Absent
Ms. Marilyn Tremberth
Mr. Dennis Zelazny
Kathleen Orloski
Greg Jones

Absent: Val Maczko and Richard Poniatowski

Moment of Prayer: Mrs. Kathy Hanselman

Approval of Agenda for 9/1/21
Approval of Agenda as amended by Jan Ornsten and seconded by Marilyn Tremberth.

Ayes: All Nays: None MOTION CARRIED

Approval of Minutes for 7/7/21 Presented by Jackie Lancaster and seconded by Kim Orloski.

Ayes: All Nays: None MOTION CARRIED

Audience Comments: None

Treasurer's Report: By Jan Ornsten. \$4,233 in account. Several donations totaling \$25.00 received.
Bill from Kutchev \$261.00
Motion Carried all Ayes.

Community Garden Report: None

Chairperson Report: NONE

Old Business: Fund raising plans for Gazebo work discussed. Flags for Van Dyke designs will be sent to City Manager.

New Business: Greg showed a number of craft ideas to sell to raise funds. Request from City Manager for a plan from the Commission on our future prospects and what we will need to achieve them.

Motion Carried all Ayes.

Commission Comments:

Greg would like to create a flag for each of our gardens with a picture of our garden's sponsors. Dennis wants to look into seating for the Gazebo. Vince would like to make a "Little Library" for installation at the Gazebo.

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 8:01 p.m. by Marilyn Trembreth seconded by Kathy Hanselman.

Ayes: All Nays: None MOTION CARRIED

Next Meeting Wednesday, October 6th at 7p.m.